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Adopted: February 18, 1992

ACADEMIC SENATE
OF
CALIFORNIA POLYTECHNIC STATE UNIVERSITY
San Luis Obispo, California

AS-379-92/C&BC

RESOLUTION ON
VOTER ELIGIBILITY

WHEREAS, Information relating to voter eligibility within the Academic Senate Bylaws is not
completely accurate and is misleading; and

WHEREAS, Only tenured and tenure-track faculty can vote for University Professional Leave
Committee (UPLC) members, and only librarians can vote for a librarian to the
UPLC,; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That Article 1.B.8 of the Academic Senate Bylaws be changed as follows;

8. Voter Eligibility

Voting members of the General Faculty as specified in Article I of the

Constitution are eligible to vote for;

a. senators from schools or Professional Consultative Services;

b. CSU Academic Senate members;

c. members of the Research Committee; and

d. members of the University Professional Leave Committee (voting
restricted to tenured and tenure-track faculty/librarians); and

¢. consultative committees as needed.

Proposed By: The Academic Senate
Constitution and Bylaws Committee
February 4, 1992
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State of California

MEMORANDUM

To:  Charles Andrews, Chair Date: March 6, 1992
Academic Senate
File No.
From: Warren J. Baker Copies: R. Koob
President
Subject: Academic Senate Resolutions from February 18, 1992, Meeting

This will acknowledge your memo of February 26, which transmitted resolutions adopted by the
Academic Senate at its February 18 meeting. As noted, resolutions 375, 376, 377 and 379 deal
with the operations of the Senate and no further action on my part is required.

I have forwarded AS-378-92/IC regarding the visibility of the policy on cheating and plagiarism to
Vice President Koob for review and recommendation.
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